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MEMORANDUM FOR: S. Varga, Chief \
‘ Light Vater Reactors Branch Ne. 4, DPM
FROM: Jo Caxl Stepp, Qhief
_ Conscisnces Branch, DST
SURJRCT: SUPPLDENTARY Q-2's
FLANT BAE: wmid 62
: LICKNSING STACK:
| DOCXEY WOMMER:
: MILISTONE WUMBKR: 1
| RESPONSIELE BRANCE: LWR-4; D, Hoed, LPM
REVIEW STATUS: Coutimuing
. Meatings were held at the Midland site om Daceaber 3 nnd 4, 1978,
: to 4ddress scttlement of the diesel gemarator buildiu, which
' bas exceeded ;redictod settlemsnt valuss. The *sclosed Q~2's
' wore prepared by D. Cillen of the Cececiences Bracch, DSE
' cu the basis of discussions st the msetisgs ead subsequent
review of the PSAR sod FSAR.
{ It s impertant ot this time te 1ist {afovmetion previsusly requestsd o
’ 4t the Q-1 stage which has wet bess supplied bv the spplicant.
: 8. Q-1, 362.23 Plane and crwse sections showing arees
wWare losss send wes remeved.
b Q-1, M2.4: Craphic comperisca of all measured settlemsnts
ts the predicted valuss. /
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Je Caxrl Stapp, Chief

Cececiences Bramch

Diviasion of Site Safaty aed
Savirosmesntal Analysis

Sesrecas




